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200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:   Linda Gorton, Mayor  

  Councilmembers   

FROM:  Amy Glasscock  

CC:   Sally Hamilton, CAO 

DATE:   May 5, 2023 

SUBJECT: FY 2024 Workforce Allocation to Jubilee Jobs for the WORK-Lexington Second 

Chance Academy via American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) SLFRF 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request: 

Authorization to execute a Purchase of Service Agreement (PSA) with Jubilee Jobs of 
Lexington, Inc. for the WORK-Lexington Second Chance Academy, a re-entry program funded 
via the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) SLFRF at a cost not to exceed $150,000. Funds are 
budgeted.  

       

Why are you requesting?  

Department needs this action completed because the Urban County Council allocated $150,000 
for a Workforce program funded via ARPA.  

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $75,000 

 The cost for future FY is: $75,000 (FY 2025) 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes 

Account number: 3230-136102-1362-78103 

 

File Number: L0515-23 

Director/Commissioner: Glasscock/Atkins 


